

# Denise Sargent

## **Registered Nurse**

Roberts, WI 54023

[sargentdenise90@gmail.com](mailto:sargentdenise90@gmail.com)

7158176100

I am an accountable, compassionate, dedicated Registered Nurse, who has been working in the health care field for the past 25 years, seeking a position with your facility where I may promote my experience and education. I have experience working in the MICU, ER, OR, OB, PACU, IV therapy, acute care, and med/surgical care. I maintain my ACLS, ENPC, TNCC, BLS & PALS certificates and have experience with electronic medical records programming

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Staff RN/Charge Nurse MICU**

Lakeview Hospital - Stillwater, MN

April 2015 to Present

- Provided direct care of up to 4 patients per shift
- Carried out the care plan planning
- Directed and managed critical care patients
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Administered cardiac drips and injections
- Provided education and discharge instructions
- Trained new staff
- Supervised student nurses

### **Registered Nurse, Emergency Department**

Fairview - Wyoming, MN

March 2006 to January 2014

Triage patients as they would present to the Emergency Department. Maintained safety and precaution standards. collaborate with appropriate doctor with respect to patient treatment plans. Performed assessments, implemented plan of care such as starting IV's, Foley's, NG and OG tubes, administered standard of care medications and treatments that were part of protocol, wound care and administered nitrous oxide. assisted doctor with procedures, evaluated and documented all patient interventions and responses, and adhered to HIPPA protocol. Worked as a charge nurse in the ED where I supervised and delegated tasks to support staff, responded to house emergencies. educated patient and family in health maintenance, disease process and prevention. was a productive member of a multidisciplinary health care team known for excellent clinical skills. Maintain the ability to remain calm under pressure and strengths in making swift, correct decisions in emergency situations.

### **LPN-RN**

Burnett Medical Center - Grantsburg, WI

May 1999 to February 2005

Responsibilities

Triage, worked in the emergency room, urgent care, OB, operating room, PACU, TCU, medical surgical and acute floor settings. Collegiality with team members to deliver the best care possible for the patient and their families. Maintained resource utilization.

#### Accomplishments

Worked as a Charge Nurse, managed house responsibilities and delegated tasks.

#### Skills Used

Administered IV therapy such as chemotherapy to antibiotics.

## Education

---

### **Associates degree in nursing**

WITC Rice Lake - Rice Lake, WI

2001 to 2003

### **Licensed Practical Nurse in Nursing**

Pine Technical College - Pine City, MN

1999 to 2001

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: January 2022

State: MN

## Skills

---

- Nursing
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs
- Hospital Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- ICU Experience
- Epic
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Patient Care
- Venipuncture
- Phlebotomy

- EMR Systems

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

### **ACLS Certification**

### **TNCC**

March 2020 to March 2024

### **ENPC**

November 2019 to November 2023

### **PALS**

October 2019 to October 2021

## Groups

---

### **ANA**

December 2020 to Present

## Additional Information

---

- Sarah Eister coworker in MICU 864-952-9272
- Rick Schultz charge RN 651-494-2328
- Cathy Stephenson coworker in ED 651-351-0920